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est Your Knowledge

Can you answer seven of these
ten questions? Tarn to page
Four for the answers.

Sam Reinhart, Sal

What is the name of !

tish possession in Africa
! German East Africa?
What is tae principal military | co
use for silk and nylon?

insignia for a major, colonel cr gen-

permiited to aoquire land
Canal Zone; true or false?
Which of these writers wrote |
on marriage and which on morals

What does “helldbent”
is a common

President of the United Siates?
What do the letters “If" In a
musical composition indicate?
What is a glazier?

have the following
s b S

SONICE BIDS FOR MATERIALS
AND SEPPLIES

iealed proposals

of the County /

new Infirmary

r, Adams County

tained from the ¢

Auditor and Chas. H

awarded contracts will be

amoumt of the «
inless the Bidder walves |

¢ hy the Board of Commission
und Architect

B = .

ommended by the State

r a satisfactory

y amount equal te
10 percent of the hid shall be
mitted with each

No bid shall be

‘ Miscelinneous
sal & Mileage
aboy

fod of 20 days after
s seheduled time of closing bhids
& Baumgartner, oper

y 3 Commissioners

Dated this 18t day
VicTOR H. EICHER
MAY

SHERIFY SALE

f Indiana Cavse Nomber 18083
n Central Life

charge of the liquidation of Will.
shire Bank (Company

Ve hwander Ins agenes
: Superintendent

SR —
o e i ————————————————

me direcigd and delivered from the

the wwove entitied ca
n and will expose for

W p wours of 1000 o'clock a. m. and 1:00
tran Ar e

the County Com
Auditor's Of-

v of June A. 1) 1942, the rents and
profits for a

of the applica-

The Northeast Quarter (14) ¢
the following named person

Southeast Quarter
6) in Township

"‘A

BICYCLE
INSURANCE

in case your

the location hereinafter set
Beverage Per
lass hereinafter desig

g e

(14) of the Southeast Quarter (i)

\vh-?‘,,' =

Twenty-seven

of sald applicant, and | goygeorn (15) Bast, «

of Issuing the
applicd for to such applicant at the
premises named

pep

could you afford less, In Adams County, Indiana

to take the loss?

B as, 1y

ool S

from the full amount
ment and interest thereon and costs
at the seme time and
manner aforesaid offer for sale the

Mnd Hestaurant), 702 West Monroe
do the worrying
you with an insurance

costing only a few

¢
+4

INVESTIGATION WILL B
O THE PUBLY Teeple and aArgaret
PAITICIPATION 18 RREQUEST [S0le pad BareY:
' Irsurante Com-
pany, an Ohle Corporation

' Leland Smith Ins.

Hy JOHN F. NOONAN, Secretary

ny relief whatever from valuation
5. DOYLE, Excise Ad- | and v

| and #ppralsement 1aws
ED. P. MILLER,
Bheriff Adams County
Henry B. Heller, Ally

Trade ll a Goo. Tows - Decatur

names in common: Moffat, Simp-

lon, Helland?

NOTIOE 10 CONTRACTOR

Sealed proposals for this work,
indorsed with the title of the lm.

provement, the name of the bidder
and the date of ila presentation
will be received at the office of the
CHy Clerk-Treasurer until 2:00 p. m.
o'clock May 9, 1942, at which time
for as soon thereafter as possible
1 Board of Public Works and
Safety will sublicly open and duly

er all proposals
vy

any and all bids

All bids shall be filed with the
City Clerk.Treasuzer on or before

| the da; and hour abovz set out and

' stated In the advertisement and no
proposal after this time will be ac-

cepled

Permiznsion will not be given for
the withdrawal, modification gr ex.
planation of any proposal after the

samz has been flled

All bids also bonds filed by those
to whom contracts may be awarded
must be made upon the gﬂn!rd
planks provided therefore
Board of Publiz Works and Safety,
Bach bidder is required to flle with
his bid a certified check drawn on
some responsible bank, In an a-

mount equal to ten (10) percent of

the bid, ané In case the bid ls ac-
cepted and the bidder shall refuse
ir neglect to enter into contract
fwith the CHy of Decatur, Indiana,
within ten (10) days from the time
he shall have been notified of the
poceptance of the same sald check
shall be forfeited Lo the City of De-
catur, Ind., as ascertained and liqul-

State of Indiana | inted damages for fatlure so to do.

I'he successful bidder at the time
of signing the contract with the
| City of Decatur, Indlana, through
ity Hoard of Public Works and Saf-
ety to do the work accarding to
plans and specifications will be re-
| quired to furnish such bonds, as

1. | are designated in the General Specl-

fications
Plans and profile are attached
. | hereto and bidders are cautioned to
exerciae thelr own judgment Ly per-
sonal examination of the same, also
the location of the proposel work,
the nature of the excavations to be
made and the whoele of the work to

| be done before submitting their
bids

BOARD OF PURLIC WORKH
AND SBAFETY By H. Vernon Aurand
Clerk-Treasurer
April 24 May 1

S N—

NOTICE FOR #IDs FOR 10AL
Notice iz hereby glven that the
Board of Trustees of the Adams
inty Memorial Hosplial will re.

elve bids up to and including May
1942 for two car loads stoker coal,
dust-treated and delivered in bins

The bids must be accompanied by
bond and affidavit as required by
law. The board reserves the right
to reject any and all bids

Board of Trustees
Adams County Memorial Hospital

Alnrll 24 EI“ 1

0 s
| LOCAL CLASSIFIED

is a list of Adams
'oouaty firms which have adopted
the payroll aliotment pian for the
purchase of United States defense
savings bonds with the voluntary
cocperation of employes. Chalirmen
are ssked to report the names of
all businésses where the plan e
adopted for addition to this fist!

1ot No. l—=repairs and alter-
{ ations to the Municipal Swimming

in the Army, an eagle is the | Pool Bath House, Decatur, Indlana
The Board of Publle Works and
Kafely reserves the right to reject

the

The Mutschler Packing Co.
leaf Creameries, Inc
Decatur Post Office employ

Lehman
Holthouse-Schulte
prague Furniture Co.
City of Decatur Employes
Ashbaucher Tin Shop
Decatur Laundry
Riverside Garage
Citizens Telephone Co.
Equity Dairy Store
Holthouse Drug Co.
Pumphrey Jewelry Store
J. J. Newberry Co.

Yost Brothers
Local! Loan Co., Inc.

Dunbar Furniture Co.
Nussbaum Novelty Co.
Berne Witness Co.

Berne Manufacturing Co.
Economy Printing Concern
Smith Bros. Mfg. Co.
Citizens Telephone Co., Berne

| ADVERTISING RATES

One Time, Per Word ... 1}3¢
Minimum for first insertion 30¢
Additional Insertions
Per Word, Per Day ...... 12

Card of Thanks ..cocevven 50¢
| Obituaries, Verses, Resolu-
UMRD cosvi-cossrecsscse
Menus, run menu style __.. §1
| Notices, Cap heads, 8 pt.
[V P
| (12 picas deep, one column)

FOR SALE

FOR BALE — Order AAA Baby

Chicks now. Bred for heavy egg

production and quick maturity.
Now hatehing. See us before buy-

ing. Model Hatchery, Monroe, Ind.
8071

FURK'S 700 GROWER—+ oo

piete teed. Nothing eise ‘0 buy
$2.25 per 100 1bs. Burk's Hog fat-
tner a complete feed. $2.26 per 100
1bs. 15 cents less per bag in your
own sacks. Phone No. 235. Burk
Elevator Company, Decatur, Ind.
Monroe, Ind. B4t

BABY CHICRKS grow faster, are

healtier if fed Beco Chick Start-

or with C-Ka-Gene. FPrice $3.40.
Burk Elevator Company; Decatur
and Monroe, Indiana.. 491

BT US FILL your coal bin—we

handle West Va. and Kentucky

stoker coal. Premium Poca lump
and egg, West Va. and Kentucky
Jump. Buy while available. Haugk
Coal Co. Phone 49. 98-t

FOR SALE—Singer Vacuum sweep-

ers and sewing machines—few
left—no advance in prices. We do
Hemstitching and Buttonhole mak-
ing. All make machines repaired
Needles. oil, belts, parts. Board-
mans Singer sewing machine

agency 445 South First. Phone 411

100-12tx

FOR SALE Brown Swiss bull, 2

years old, from registered stock.
Possible to get papers. Paul Bleeke.
Phone 682-B. 100-g5t

MR. FARMER:

Do you know Mobil tractor
power fuel and Mobilgas will
last longer than Tokyo will
when we really start bombing
her? Save the difference be-
tween Mobil products and other
fuels and buy Defense Stamps
and Bonds.

ZINER OIL CO.

Decatur Phone 391

Save Money

when you borrow
The /tna Life Insurance Com-
pany's farm loan plan tums
every cent over to you. No

and, if the loan is compiets

no appraising, title examination

or application cost. Yow get
00% on the dollar

Lending To " Are
Farm Ouwnery

Notice Is hereby given that

with the updersigned an
application for the Adams Circult
Court of Adams County, Indiana, to
hear the evidence and determing the
thne and place of birth of
agreeable to the
of Chapter 24, Acts of the General
of State of Indiana,

Witness my hand and peal o

COLYDE 0. TROUTNER
Clerk of the Adams Circuit Court

NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS
Notice I8 hereby given that Mon.
day May 4 will be the
Spring Instaliment
taxes. The county treasurer's office
will be open from s A. M. to 4 P. M.,
during the tax paying season
taxes not paic by t
come delinquent and an
will be added, an additio
be added for each
unpaid from first
the year the delinquency cocured,
Those who have bought or sold pro-
pert and wish a
are asked tg come In at onece,

Call on the Auditor for errors and
any reductions. The Treasurer can
make no correction.

e Treasurer will not be respon-
sible for the penalty of delinquent
taxes resulting from the ommission
of taxpayers to state definitely on
what properly they desire to

h it may be found, in
ip or corporation it is

Ar tax remains
onday in May In

ivislon of taxes

Persons owing delingquent taxes
should pay them at once, th
such that there Is no option

l Somen 1833 Reproveniaiens

The
Suttles-Edwards Co.

Correspondents

Niblick Bidg. Phone 358

THIMBLE THEA

YER FIVE EGGS WILL

STAH WARM NOW
WIT' OUT Y&

- SETTIN'
(ONEM )

> el g

but enforce Lhe col-
nguent taxes,

County orders will not be paid to
anyone owing delinquent taxes. Ali
persons are warned against them.
Particular attention. If you pay
in more than one township
mention the fact to the Treasurer.
Also see that your recel
all your real esiate an

inquiries of the Trea-

surer regarding ta
ply do not fall to

v B e

" Now Showing—“THE LAYETTE OF THE LAND”

POPEVE, DO YOU MIND | [ TLL MAKE FIVE CUTE
IF | CUT UP THAT OLD

FOR SALE—Brood sow due to far-
row soon. See Earl Fell, oppo-

site Antioch church. Phone 1180

102g3t

INNBR SPRING MATTRESSES—

$27.50 to $34.96. Liberal trade iIn
trade in allowance for your old rug.
SPRAGUE FURNITURE STORE,
Phone 199 103-2t

TRADE IN your old furniture, rugs,

and planos on new., SPRAGUE
FURNITURE STORE, Phoue 199,
103-2t

FOR SALE—Cabbage, tomato and

other plants, be per dozen. Henry

Haugk, 204 So. Tenth St. 102-3tx
FOR SALE—Used Furniture and

Rugs: 13 plece Velour Living
room Suite, Good condition, $35.00;
13 yplece Velour Living room
suite, fair condition $22.50; 1-—Ve-
lour Bed Davenport A<l Condition

$26.00; 18 plece Dinlng room

suite, good condition, $36.00; One
China Cabinet ke new $15.00; 1
9x12 Twist Weave Broadlcom rug
cheap for cash; 1-9x12 Avminister
rug $5.00; 1 Roll Top desk, falr
shape, $15.00: 1 plano A-1 Condi-
tion $48.00 cash; 1 lounge chair and
ottoman, good condition $15.00;
Large number of rockers $1.00 up;
1 kitchen cabinet, fair condition $8.-
66, Many other articles too numer-
ous to mention. This merchandise
was all traded in on new and came
from good homes. Sprague Furnl-
ture Store. Phone 199, 103-2t

FOR BALE — Two siory 18-20-f1.
haif brick, ball frame garage.
Also two lean-to frame sheds. Cal
E. Peterson at Clothing Store.
a 1035t
FOR SALE —One of the best 180
acre farms in Adams Co., well
improved, near Decatur. Midwest
Realty Auction Co. Graham Bidg.,
Phone 174. a 1082t
TOVELY IXVINETEN RUGS—
Large selection, All wool face
size 9x12 §37.50 to $59.95. Other
sizes priced accordingly. Liberal
trad in allowance for your old rug.
SPRAGUE FURNITURE STORE,

Phose 1989, 1033t

- y hives.

1044 Russell St 103-2tx
n unusua

aere farm, well improved, near

Decatur. Midwest Realty Auction
Co. Phone 174. Orabham Bldg.

a 1052t

- PYear geiding.

Osear Lehrman, 7 miles north-

east of Decatur, route 5. g 103-81x

z
|

H
3

new. 1937 Terraplane,
car, cheap. 1935 Chev.
reconditioned. 1938

o
_;}
i
5
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:
:
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FOR SALE — Three beautiful lots
at Ninth and Monroe. Midwest
Realty Auction Co. Phone 174,

104-2t
FOR SALE—Cabbage planis. Also
exira good milk goat, with two
Kids % mile south hospital on
Mud Pike. Victor Amacher, phone
502, 104-31x
FOR SALE 20 laying bronze tur-
key hens, two toms. Will not
divide flock. 8 miles southeast of
Berne by Jefferson school. Mrs.
Charles Abnet, 1t

— i

" WANTED

WANTED—Good, clean, big
Rags, suitable for
machinery. Cannot use .
erwear, stockings, pants,
coats, ooveralls, or any simi-
lar material. Wiil pay 4¢e .
Decatur Daily Demoerat.
WANTED—Load of good black soil
delivered to 317 Winchester St
Saturday morning. Fanny Macy,
Democrat. g 103-3tx
WANTED—Loans on iarms. Bast-
ern money, Low rates, Very lib
eral terms. See me for abstracts of
titla, ¥rench Quinn. 33-m-w-f
WANTED — Girl or woman for
housework. Call 445. 102g3t

FOR RENT

FOR RENT — Sleeping room in

modern home. 603 No. Second.
Phone 384 or 484, 1042t
FOR RENT — Filling statlon, one

mile north of Monroe. Will rent
cheap for cash by month to keep
property clean. Mary A. Hendricks,
Monroe Route 1. 103-31x
FOR RENT—Two room furnished

apartment. Phone 1082, 410 No.
Fifth, 102-3t
FOR RENT—8Ix-room apariment,

semi-modern, Sth street. A. D.
Suttles, agent. 102-3t

— O e e

Business Services
YOUR PHOTOGRAPH — Before
leaving for service — a photo-
graph! It will grow in value in the
years to come. Phone 964 for ap-
pointment. Edwards Studio.
100-6t
FOR REAL ESTATE LOANS, Gen-
eral Insurance, Surety Bonds--
See John W. Tyndall, Trust Build-

ing, Room 7. 96
WHEEL ALIGNMENT SERVICE—

Drive in for a Bendix alignment
test, free of charge. Saves expens-
ive repair bills later on. Be sure!
Come in. Butler's Garage. 100-6t

NOTICE — This Is the last
week to file your morigage

exemptions. See us at once.

Paul H. Graham Company.

10213
BEAUTIFUL WALL ™ PINISHES

may be had in our line of New
Method Paints, Soft, warm colors.
Easy to apply. Henry Knapp &
Son. 100-6t

Tomplete Sheet Metal Servi~c We

handle a complete line of furn-
aces, Roofing, Spouting, ftokers
and Siding. Free estimates. Dick
Girod and Kenneth Arnold. Phone
282. Tues.Fri.

—— ) —— - ——

MISCELLANEOUS
VARNM LOANS at 1% for 10 years.

No expense to borrower. C. D.
Lewton, Decatur, Ind. 28btf

PEARL BUTTONS. Do you know

that Pearl Buttons are univer
sally approved by laundries and
dry cleaners, that they are not
effected by washing, lroning or
pressing?  Always insist on good
Pearl Butions.

smove dead horses, cows, hogs elc.
Decatur phone 2000. We pay all
phone charges. The Stadler Pro-

ducts _0:. R 28541
LOST AND FOUND
ST errier dog, female,

white with dark face, answers to
name of Spet. Child's pet. Reward
given. Phone No. 6315. Leo Roe.

Cigarettes are 'wholesaled in
hoxes of 60 each In freland and
sold loose by retailers due to short-
age of paper, the Department of
Commerce says.

FOR SALE

8l,x11—Manila Second Sheets
.................... 55¢ Ream
Blox11-16 . White Type.
writer Paper ... . %0¢ Ream

Paper
Blox1416 . White ?‘& a
Wt qiag e

84%11—-20 . White Mimeo-
graph Paper

$13.50;

sleady .
100-160 lbs

- We re-

103-3tx |

No.
No.
No
No
No

No.

er

Brady's Market 1,
Craigville,

No commission and
Veals rece

100 16 120
120 to 140
140 to 160
160 to 1x0
180 to 200
300 10 400
Roughs
Stags
Choice vealory
Spring lam)
Spring buck
““[Dlh‘u]
Yearling lamby

WHOLESALE Egg
POULTRY QUOTATIgn

Metz' Egg & Poultry ¢

Decatur

Co

Clean, large wh!
Brown or mixed eges
Heavy hens
Leghorn hens
Leghorn epringers, smooth
Leghorn stags . .
Heavy broilers, barred o
Leghorn broilers, 11

over .

white rocks I
Heavy springers, smooth,
barred or white roc ks
Heavy stags )
Heavy young white ducks___
Old heavy rooster
0ld Leghorn roosters, b

FORT WAVYNE LI

Fort Way
Livestock
Hogs

13.85; 200
to 200 s
13.70; 240
to 2580 T
13.70: 300
490 Mhs. 1360
13.35; 1401
140 s
12.60

Roughs 13 25
14.50; lamb

9.50 10 11
EAST BUFFALO LIVESTOS

East Buffal

Livestock
Hogs, T

26¢ lower and
Ibs.,, $14.40-31450
trucked in

Cattle

changed; no ea
hl'f" COWS
mon, $7.55-89

Calves,

good and che
to medium
Sheep, 500
shon
CHICAGO GRAIN CLOSE

May whe

$1.23%-3%. S
May corn
Sept., 89%-7

May oats

Sept. 56%

Mi" old

May new
%8151,
$1.78%

INDIANAPOLIS LIVESTOK

Indianapoli

fdvestock
Hogs, §

Cattle,

enough ste
market
a few
heifers, §i0-5i0
Vealers, activ

Sheep, &

lambs, §13.25-514

LOCAL GRAIN MARKET
BURK ELEVATOR C0
Correcied May i

Beans subject |

MARKETS AT A GLANGE

Stocks irregulari)
trading.
Bonds irregniarl)
governments lower
Curb stocks hig!
Chicago stocks 1188

DAILY REpoay
AND FOREIGy ?,'A

Hoaglang and =
Chosed at 1 n%:'

iambs

12.585

July

16040

COWS

good

1 Red Whea
1 Red Wheat
., 2 Yellow C
. 3 Yellow Co
. 4 Yellow Comn
No. 2 Rye

2 Yellow Soy Beans
New Oats, 30-1b '
Flax Seed

Cotton steady
Grains in Ch

OPTOMETRIST



